
Katz, Stephanie [BPU]

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 12:28 PM
Katz, Stephanie [BPU]
clerk@sandystontownshipocom; Jim Laskey; MarilynoDavis16@AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; Timothy.Faller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU]
[EXTERNAL] RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to
Operate and Maintain a Cable Television System in Township of Sandyston
Letter brief to Board secretary.PDF

HI Stephanie,

Please see attached as requested.

Best,
Vaughn

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
t: 908.252.41281f: 908.722.07551 e: vparchment~norris-law.com I www.norrismclauqhlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing Blvd I 8th Floor I P.O. Box 5933 I Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ I New York, NY I Allentown, PA

NORRIS
MCLAUGHLIN

From: Katz, Stephanie [BPU] <Stephanie.Katz@bpu.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1-1:42 AM
To: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment@norris-law.com>
C¢: clerk@sandystontownship.com; Jim Laskey <jlaskey@norris-law.com>; Marilyn.Davis:16@AlticeUSA.com;
Sohrab.Shahandeh@AlticeUSA.com; TimothyoFaller@AlticeUSA.com; Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.Wolf@bpu.nj.gov>
Subject: RE: Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a Cable
Television System in Township of Sandyston

Good Morning Vaughn:

I called you and left a message with regard to Sandyston Township. The Office of Cable Television and
Telecommunications has noticed that the letter brief that was provided with the application is dated
April 15 2022, and signed by Laura M. Miller. However, the petition and application was filed on October 31_,
2023. Please provide an updated letter brief for Sandyston Township. Thank you.



Sincerely,

Stephanie Katz
Administrative Analyst 1
Office of Cable TV & Telecommunications
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor
PO Box 350
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
(609) 341-9428 Office
Stephanie.katz(~.bl~u. ni._qov

From: Vaughn Parchment, Esq. <vparchment(~,norris-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3:1, 2023 12:55 PM
To: Wolf, Nancy [BPU] <Nancy.WolfC~,bpu.ni..qov>
C¢: clerk~sandystontownship.com; Jim Laskey <ilaskey~norris-law.com>; Gilbert, Lawanda [8PU]
<Lawanda.Gilbert~bpu.nj..qov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application of CSC TKR, LLC for Renewal of a Certificate of Approval to Operate and Maintain a
Cable Television System in Township of Sandyston

Dear Ms. Wolf,

Pursuant to the Petition filed with the Board today, attached are electronic copies of the application for a Cable
Television Franchise with appendices and an affidavit requesting confidential treatment of Appendix II.

Respectfully submitted,

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.

Vaughn Parchment, Esq.
t: 908.252.4128 If: 908.722.0755 I e: vparchment@norris-law.com I wwwonorrismclau.qhlin.com
NJ Office: 400 Crossing BIvd I 8th Floor I P.O. Box 5933 I Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
Bridgewater, NJ I New York, NY I Allentown, PA

NORRIS
MCLAL G H LtN



Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless
otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

Notice: Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as ’E-Contract Intended’, this e-mail does not constitute
a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute
consent to the use of sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third
parties.

Notice: This message and any attached file is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this e-mail message should be
construed as a legal opinion. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message. Thank you.

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


